



WHITE LODGING

Unemployment Acct #	Legal Entity	FEIN (Fed EIN)	State	Unemployment Agency Name	Web Link:
369847.00-5	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	CO	Colorado Department of Labor and Employment	https://www.colorado.gov/CDLE
94-639-47	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	CT	Connecticut Department of Labor	www.ctdol.state.ct.us
1333582	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	FL	My Florida - The Official Page for the Sunshine State Government	www.myflorida.com
4068086-0	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	IL	IDES - Illinois Department of Employment Security	www.ides.state.il.us
213666	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	IN	IN Department of Workforce Development	www.dwd.state.in.us
00-744045-6	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	KY	Kentucky OUI - Office of Unemployment Insurance	http://www.kewes.ky.gov/
0050397815	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	MD	Maryland Department of Labor	http://www.dllr.state.md.us/
1170087	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	MI	Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity	www.michigan.gov/uia
0341585000	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	NE	Nebraska - Official Government Website	http://www.dol.nebraska.gov/
351656847	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	NJ	New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development	http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/
43-18626-4	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	PA	PA - An Official Pennsylvania Government Website	www.dli.state.pa.us
418-356	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	TN	Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development	http://www.tn.gov/workforce/section/unemployment
02-115547-0	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	TX	Texas Workforce Commission	www.twc.state.tx.us
0-211490-0	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	UT	Utah Workforce Services - Unemployment Insurance	https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/home
0008964513	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	VA	Virginia Employment Commission	http://www.vec.virginia.gov/
000654-000-5	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	WI	Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development	https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/ui/
0201362007	WHITE LODGING SERVICES CORPORATION	351656847	WY	Wyoming Department of Workforce Services	http://www.wyomingworkforce.org/